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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
From: Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 1:48 PMTo: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRDCc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Baker, Larry; David AdkinsSubject: FW: Skelly Road release * 2RP-3749Attachments: Skelly Rd work plan.pdf

Mike, 
 
Attached please find attached the work plan for the above referenced location.  I can't find where this was sent 
to you or Crystal.  If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kimberly M. Wilson 
Project Manager 
Office: 575.746.8768 
Direct: 575.616.4023 
Cell: 575.602.3826 Fax: 575.746.8905 
Emergency: 866.742.0742 Web: www.talonlpe.com 

   
From: Kimberly M. Wilson  Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 9:30 AM To: Shelly Tucker Cc: Baker, Larry; David Adkins Subject: Skelly Road release * 2RP-3749  
Good morning Shelly, 
  
Attached please find attached the work plan for the above referenced location.  If you have any questions or concerns 
please feel free to contact me.   
  
Thank you. 
  
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kimberly M. Wilson 
Project Manager 
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 746.8768 office 
(575) 616.4023 direct 



2

(575) 602.3826 cell 
(866) 742.0742 emergency Email:  kwilson@talonlpe.com 
Web:  www.talonlpe.com   

 

  


